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Secretary
Federal Communications Commission .
Washington, DC 20554 FCC Mail Room

ATTN: Media Bureau (Victoria McCauley)

RE: Auction 83 FM Translator Construction Waiver
W287BY Rockford, Illinois
FACID: 151837
BMPFT-20160203ABQ
Construction Deadline: September 1, 2016

Dear Madam Secretary:

On behalf of Angelo Joseph Salvi, (“Salvi”) recent permittee of the above-referenced FM
translator station (File No. BAPFT-20151102ATF) you are respectfully requested to further waive and
extend the construction period authorized in File No. BMPFT-20160203ABQ. In support thereof the
following is shown:

The subject construction permit was granted March 1, 2016, as a 250 Mile Application pursuant
to the Commission’s AM Revitalization Order to rebroadcast Class D station WLUV(AM). The CP
expiration date was subsequently extended to September 1, 2016, pursuant to Commission policy that
such extensions are in the public interest.

FCC consent to the assignment of the subject CP to Salvi was expressly conditioned on Salvi not
commencing construction or operation “unless and until notification of consummation in letter form has
been forwarded to the Commission.”

The subject assignment of construction permit was consummated April 1, 2016, and a
consummation notice was promptly filed.

As Salvi was barred from commencing construction of the authorized facilities prior to April 1,
and has not received full benefit of the CP extension, you are respectfully requested to extend the
W287BY construction period to November 1, 2016. Salvi commits to constructing the authorized FM
translator facilities promptly. o




